
 

Ministry of Transport 
 

Department of Public Transport  

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Request for Quotation ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

 

DATE:    5th June 2023     METHOD OF DELIVERY: EMAIL 

PROJECT NAME & NO.: Civil Works at St. Georges Depot, (02/2023) 

  RE: RFQ Documents 

TO: Respondents 

 
 

The following information supplements and/or supersedes the RFQ documents dated 11th May 2023. 

This RFQ Addendum forms part of the contract documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with all other parts. The 

cost of all work contained herein is to be included in the contract sum. The following revisions supersede the information contained in 

the original documentation issued for the above-named project to the extent referenced and shall become part thereof. Acknowledge 

receipt of this RFQ Addendum by inserting its number and date on the RFQ Form. Failure to do so may subject the Proponent to 

disqualification. 

No. : DESCRIPTION: 

 

Please be advised of the following changes to the Procurement Notice: 

The following are questions received; 

Questions 

1. Annex B “Pricing Form” – requires “rate” to be filled in. Is it the rate per foot? Per concrete pad? Per sq/ft of 

sidewalk? 

2. Can the question period be open for longer? 

3. Can we use different communication handholes? 

 

Answers 

1. The rate that is required is the full cost for the item on the far left of the Pricing Form, i.e. the rate for ‘Construction 

of 5 concrete pads’, will be the full cost of constructing the 5 concrete pads at the location specified. 

2. Yes, the deadline for questions will be extended until Thursday 8th June 2023. All other key dates will remain the 

same. 

3. Use of different communication handholes can be used once the specifications are similar to the one posted. 

 
End of RFQ 02/2023, Addendum 1. 
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